

**COMMUNITY POLICING ADVISORY COMMITTEE**  
**TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER REGION COUNCIL CHAMBERS**

**JUNE 15 2015**

There was a meeting of the Community Policing Advisory Committee held in the Township of Whitewater Region Council Chambers on Monday June 15<sup>th</sup> 2015. Present were Hal Johnson from Whitewater Region, Tom Peckett from McNab/Braeside, Jamey Larone from Horton, and Glen MacPherson from Greater Madawaska. Also present was Inspector Colin Slight from the Renfrew OPP Detachment, Constables Janice Sawbridge and Beth Ethier; and Committee Secretary Christina Mulcahey.

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Jamey Larone called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

2. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST – NONE

3. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA – NONE

4. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

The Committee members reviewed the minutes from the April 13<sup>th</sup> 2015 Committee meeting.

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

There was no business arising from the minutes.

6. CRIME STOPPERS

Constable Beth Ethier was present this evening to give an overview of Crime Stoppers and how it operates. Crime Stoppers is a non-profit organization which rallies the community, the news media and the police in a collective campaign against crime.

She stated when someone has a “tip” they are to call 1-800-222-TIPS. All caller information is anonymous as the caller gets assigned a code which is to be kept confidential. The tip then will be investigated and if the tip leads to charges or an arrest there could be a reward. There is a Crime Stoppers Board, which would decide on the amount of the reward.

Chair Larone thanked Constable Ethier and Sawbridge for their presentation.

7. COMMUNITY POLICING REPORT

Inspector Slight handed out a statics report for the individual municipalities. He reported there are no major issues to report on. Committee members liked the format that the report was in this month.

8. COMMITTEE INPUT

Chair Larone had circulated information on a quote for purchasing a speedspy radar unit. This was for information purposes only.

Tom Peckett asked if there was any report that would show calls per service in each municipality. Inspector Slight said there are different styles of reports and each Municipality should receive a report that shows calls for service.

9. SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING

The Committee agreed to meet on **August 17<sup>th</sup> 2015 at 7:30 p.m.** in the Township of **Greater Madawaska** Council Chambers.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Chair Larone declared the meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Chair

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary